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ADDENDUM N. 1 

 

“Internet Protocol (IP) Based Surveillance Camera 

and 

Door Access Control Systems”                                                                                                               

 

TSC RFP 20-14 

                                                                          
The following changes are hereby incorporated into the Request for Proposal “Internet Protocol (IP) 

Based Surveillance Camera and Door Access Control System”. All proposal’s statements submitted for 

consideration shall be bound by the information contained in this addendum. 

 

*Item Section and Description_________                                                                                   _____   
 

Item 1. Modification to the RFP solicitation document. Section 3. Submission of proposals. 

Submittal Deadline. 

 

The submission deadline has been changed. The College will accept proposals until Friday, June 19, 

2020 at 2:00 p.m. local time.  

 

Item 2. Based on COVID-19 contingency, TSC presents the option for potential vendors to 

contract local companies in Brownsville to print and deliver proposals for them in case that doing 

it in person would represent a problem for anybody. Vendors need to make arrangements directly 

with these companies for logistics purposes.  

 

Office Depot 

515 E Morrison Rd.  

Brownsville, Texas  

Contact: Anthony, 956-350-8577 

 

FedEx Print and Ship  

1100 N Expressway Suite A 

Brownsville, Texas 78521 

Contact: Cynthia, 956-504-6002 
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Item 3. Question and Answer Session: 

1. Will the new storage servers be located at each building with the cameras for that building or 

located at a central location?  

Answer: There is not a suitable server room in many buildings. Our preference that the 

new storage servers will be in Tandy data center, or in the cloud.   

2. Will the video and access control system be on a dedicated VLAN?  

Answer: There are dedicated VLAN for video and access control. 

3. Are all cameras interior and exterior be at a minimum 8 megapixel or will it be determined by 

the desired field of view? 

Answer: We would like a minimum 5 megapixel with H.264 compression or better for 

facial recognition. The existing cameras that do not meet this requirement, can be 

reallocated into mechanical rooms or closets. 

4. In the cost summary 115 exterior PTZ and 100 interior PTZ cameras are listed. A The pan-

Tilt-Zoom camera is very expensive and in most applications not required for the desired view 

also the PTZ can be a function of the software on live and recorded video on fixed cameras. 

Please confirm the camera type. (Dome, Bullet, 360 Fisheye, Multi-Sensor)   

Answer: Exterior requires PTZ with minimum 8 megapixel. Interior may not need PTZ 

depending on location, however the new cameras should be with minimum 5 megapixel. 

5. Camera mounting type? (Ceiling, Wall, Pipe, Pendant, Pole, Corner)  

Answer: We have all the above. Vendor should recommend the best location and 

mounting type. 

6. As this will be an Enterprise Licenses application due we provide any recurring cost or just for 

the first year?  

Answer: Vendor should include 3 years enterprise licenses. 

7. Is there a start and completion date?  

Answer: Anticipated start date is Sept 1 pending board approval and would like to 

complete no later than August 30, 2021. 

8. Will there be Liquidated damages?  

Answer: No 

9. Are Access Cards to be provided and if so what type and amount? (camel shell, 10 Mil, 

printable, Corp 1000)  

Answer: TSC will need new access cards that meet the new requirements: proximity card 

and support at least 128bit encryption. 

10. Do we provide a Badge Printer, software, and camera for the access cards?  

Answer: Vendor will provide a badge printer. Vendor will need to determine if our 

software and camera are compatible with the new access card.  

11. Will PDF and CAD Drawings be provided?  

Answer: PDF and some CAD drawings are available to the winning bid. 

12. Are Lockdown buttons required if so how many?  

Answer: Command center should have the ability to lockdown the buildings, but 

individual lockdown buttons are not required.  
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13. Door release Buttons for main entries and vestibules?  

Answer: There should be a door release solution for lock down scenario 

14. Intercom at Admin or other locations?  

Answer: Intercom is considered a value-added solution. 

15. Will door hardware type and counts be provided for bidding purpose or are we to provide line 

item pricing for each type of door (Mortis Lock, Crash-bar, Strike lock, electrified lockset, 

etc.)  

Answer: Vendor should provide line item pricing for each type of door.   

16. To be able to accurately bid this project we need a set of drawings of the campus and current 

camera locations, are these available to bidders? 

Answer will be provided on a separate addendum.   
17. Currently this bid is due on June 5.  The magnitude of what you are requesting be bid and the 

current environment with businesses just starting to come back to normal is not conducive to 

being able to provide you with the most accurate and complete bid for your requirements.  Is 

there a possibility of an extension of time being granted to respond? 

Answer: The deadline has been changed to Friday, June 19, 2020. 

18. Need specifics on the existing cameras to ensure the existing recording space is adequate. 

Answer will be provided on a separate addendum.   

19. Has the AHJ (Authority Having Jurisdiction) been approached about the plan with this new 

deployment? 

Answer: Yes 

20. Need a detailed list of doors with door schedule types (crash bar, lever set, cylindrical/mortise, 

etc.) 

Answer will be provided on a separate addendum.   
21. What kind of patch panels are required?  

Answer: Panduit. 

22. Need specifics on the EOL cameras and their locations. 

Answer: Currently, we don’t have any EOL cameras, however certain cameras may need 

to be relocated to make room for better resolution cameras. 

23. Please provide the software revision details on the RS2 Technology and Milestone platforms. 

Answer: Revision is 4.0.28 

24. Are the UPS to be provided by the awarded company or the IT department on IT related 

battery backup? 

Answer: IT will provide POE switches and battery backup for those switches. 

25. Please provide a list of fire alarm system make and models for each building effected. 

Answer will be provided on a separate addendum.   
26. Please provide emergency call box manufacturer/make/model/software revision.  Is an 

integration desired? 

Answer will be provided on a separate addendum.   
27. Is the customer open to reusing RS Technologies and Milestone and building off what is 

already existing? 

Answer: Yes we are open to using it if it is the best solution. 

28. Is there a requirement for HUB participation and/or Contract Vehicles (DIR, TCPN, Tips, 

etc.)? 

Answer: No requirements. However, HUB vendors will be considered for evaluation 

points.  
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29. Please provide a list of controller schedule that shows the amount of doors and the amount of 

doors on each controller? 

Answer will be provided on a separate addendum.   

30. Which options are being purchased with Alertus that may be a possible integration 

opportunity?   

Answer: Alertus Console Version: 2.2.180927 

               Alertus Middleware Version: 3.6.180927 
31. What version of Rave is being used and which options are currently being utilized that could 

possible be used as an integration in the future? 

Answer: Rave Alert and Rave Guardian cloud version (April 2020) 

32. Is it possible to get a list of the doors that are currently not working and what is needed to get 

them corrected? 

Answer will be provided on a separate addendum.   

33. Will the customer be providing all new recording devices, servers, and work stations?  Or is 

this the responsibility of the bidding contractor? 

Answer: It is the responsibility of the bidding contractor 

34. Does TSC have to provide ADA compliance entrance per building? 

           Answer: Yes 

 

 


